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Media Request

Judicial Information <ncjdinfo@judicial.nv.gov> Wed, Nov 13, 2019 at 1:46 PM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: Judicial Information <ncjdinfo@judicial.nv.gov>

Dear Mr. Falconi,

Your request for media access for the November 15, 2019 hearing has been approved. Such access shall comply with
Part IV of the Nevada Supreme Court Rules on Electronic Coverage of Court Proceedings. All cameras and recording
equipment shall be removed from the hearing room during Commission breaks and deliberative sessions.

***Live streaming or live broadcasting during the hearing is prohibited.

Best regards,

Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline
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